From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: 8/7/2013 9:03:38 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Draft En Banc Agenda

Hi Meredith, please call me in my cell as soon as you can. 415-515-7584
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2013, at 8:48 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Kristin,

Attached 1s an agenda that Brooke prepared. Brooke also inserted potential
timing for each speaker using the assumption of a four-hour meeting but that
can be adjusted. Also below is message from Brooke regarding Bain.

Deb has reached out to Matt, Joe and Atul. She will know by COB Monday
whether Matt and Joe are available. Deb hasn’t heard back yet from Atul. We
will keep you posted.

Thanks for taking the time to meet with us yesterday. It was a great
conversation. We appreciate your leadership in moving the en banc forward.
We will let you know how the conversation with the other IOUs goes.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0321232



Our recommendation of Joe is based on the work he is currently doing —
namely, he is engaged with five other major utilities outside of CA and is
helping them set up the framework, signposts, and scenarios for what their
“utility of the future” is. He can bring good context to the discussion of the
“three scenarios” you mentioned today, how other utilities are thinking about
them/implications of each, and major signposts to track as we move toward
them (or not). We’ve worked with Joe in the past and have found him to be
thoughtful and well-respected. I haven’t done a search on what’s available from
him on the internet, but I’'m not surprised you’re finding things that speak to
how utilities can make more money ... after all, that’s one of the key things
strategy firms are brought in to figure out! But he’s capable of thinking and
speaking well beyond that.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp:.//lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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